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From: Paul Lloyd

To: All Water Works Employees
Subject: Preventing the Spread of COVID-19
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:41:14 PM
Attachments: stop-the-spread-of-aerms.pdf

BWWB Employees:
Please remember to do the following to help protect yourself and others:
1. Follow the actions in the attached flyer
2. Please inform your supervisor if you can answer “Yes” to any of the following questions:

a. Inthe last 14 days, have you had any contact with someone diagnosed with, or under
investigation for COVID-197

b. Do you have any symptoms of a respiratory infection, such as fever, shortness of
breath, cough, and/or sore throat?

c. Have you had any of these symptoms in the last 14 days?
Thank you for doing your part to help prevent the spread of COVID-19.
**Managers / Supervisors — please share with your employees in field operations.

Paul Lloyd
Human Resources
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STOP THE SPREAD OF

Help prevent the spread of respiratory diseases like COVID-19.

Avoid close contact with people who are sick. Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue,
then throw the tissue

in the trash.

Clean and disinfect frequently
touched objects and surfaces.

Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth.

Stay home when you are sick,
except to get medical care.

Wash your hands often with soap
and water for at least 20 seconds.

cdc.gov/COVID19
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